
Levi J ohnson  was Cleveland’s fir st  professiona l boa t  bu ilder , whose
Pilot, built  in  1814, was the fir st  cra ft  of any magnitude to en ter  the
Cuyahoga . The Pilot was of sixty ton  burden  and a  good many head
of oxen  were required to drag it  from the J ohnson  Shipyard on  Huron
St reet  to the r iver . J ohnson  was not  on ly the fa ther  of Cleveland’s
white-winged mercan t ile navy bu t  was the fa ther  of it s steamships as
well. In  1824 he bu ilt  the steamer  Enterprise and with  grea t  difficu lty
and much  pa t ience pushed it  th rough  the bar  a t  the r iver ’s mouth . Levi
J ohnson’s men  were working on  the cour t  house September  10, 1812
when the repor t  of cannon signa lled the Bat t le of Lake Er ie.

In  a  shor t  t ime the popula t ion  of Cleveland was on  the bank of the
lake a t  the foot  of West  6th  and West  9th  St reet s. Suddenly J ohnson ,
on  the Cour t  House roof, shouted, “Three cheers for  Per ry! If h is fleet
wins, the lake will be free from the Br it ish .” For  th ree long hours the
ba t t le con t inued. Then  came a  t ime when  there was on ly the sound of
heavy cannon—the small repor t s had ceased. “Per ry had the big guns!”
excla imed J ohnson, “The ba t t le is won by the Amer icans!” The tu rn ing
poin t  in  the second war  with  Grea t  Br ita in  came with  Per ry’s famous
words, “We have met  the enemy and they a re ours.”

The Walk-in-th-Water was the fir st  st eamboa t  to journey west  of
the Niagara  River . It  was bu ilt  in  1818, was 135 feet  long, and had the
sta r t ling speed of eigh t  miles per  hour . Steam fir st  replaced sa ils on  the
lakes in  1817. Up to th is t ime there was not  much  advance since the
boa ts of the Phoenicians. The sa il boa t s were fa r  more beau t ifu l and
impressive than  their  successors. According to Ruskin  “the mind of
man never  conceived, and the hear t  of man  never  con t r ived a  work of
man more exquisite in  beau ty than  the wonder fu l crea t ion  of oak and
hemp—a sh ip.”

The Ohio Cana l, which  opened in  1827, a t  one t ime was considered
quite a  t ra ffic inst itu t ion , to the consterna t ion  of the mules tha t  fu r -
n ished the power . The cana l boa ts brought  coa l to the lit t le village of
Cleveland, and for  years const itu ted the grea test  in fluence upon  the ad-
vance of th is st ruggling city. Alfred Kelley should be given  the credit
for  sta r t ing Cleveland on  it s way to fu ture grea tness when  it s popula t ion
was less than  900, by making possible the Ohio Cana l,
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